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Deighton, Charlotte

From: "
Sent: Ul February 2016 08:03

To: Entartainment | icensing

Cc:

Subject: 010216 HEAD OF STEAM

Attachments: 010216 HEAD OF STEAM.doc

Morning

Please find attached a letter of representation, qualified objection, to the application to vary the premises licence
for Head of Steam, 13A North Lane, Headingley, LS6 3HG.

I have included the applicants representative on this email.

Kind regards

Cat

Cat Sanderson
Licensing Officer
Leeds District
A naad leeds, LS11 8BU

ase ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:
Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
‘Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Foliow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on

YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

WEST YORKSHIRE

"POLICE

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click To Find Out More
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/bespecial

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-
mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your computer
or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing
e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or
omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent.




Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire
Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services
and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full
responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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Leeds District Licensing Department

WEST YGRKSHIRE West Yorkshire Police

District Headquarters
| Elland Road
Leeds

LS118BU

Leeds District Licensing Department o
e

Fax:
Email:
ENTERTAMMENT Libuhoivs

1% February 2016 ‘

g 1A
SINTONS LLP ) 25 .
THE CUBE '
BARRACK ROAD
NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

NE4 6DB

cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR

RE: HEAD OF STEAM, 13A NORTH LANE, HEADINGLEY, LS6 3HG
VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE ~ LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for the above premises, received at the address above on
6™ January 2016.

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.

We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of:

1. the prevention of crime & disorder
2. the prevention of public nuisance

However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said objectives could be met should you
be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule, in addition to
what you may have offered in your application.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and

signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible,
but no later than 3" February 2016.
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Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible, but no later than 3™ February 2016.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures under the Licensing Act 2003 (in
addition to those that you may have already offered), for the premises:

HEAD OF STEAM
13A NORTH LANE
HEADINGLEY
LEEDS

LS6 3HG

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives:

o the prevention of crime & disorder
e the prevention of public nuisance

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

e The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

e The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days’ continuous
footage which will be of good quality.

e The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premises to record
incidents such as anti-social behaviour, admissions refusals and ejections from the premises.

e The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and location of
the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration numbers of any door staff
involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any
other staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers
attending, the police incident and / or crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and
confirmation of whether there is CCTV footage of the incident.

e A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances will be provided and
arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with West Yorkshire Police.

e The PLH/DPS will belong to a recognised trade body or Pub Watch Scheme where one exists, whose aims
include the promotion of the licensing objectives.

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.
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Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the
Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Cat Sanderson
Leeds District Licensing Officer

Date: 1°'February 2016
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PART 2 — to be completed by the applicant or applicant’s representative:

Consent for all proposed control measures under the Licensing Act 2003.
Name & Address of Premises:

HEAD OF STEAM

13A NORTH LANE

HEADINGLEY

LEEDS
LS6 3HG

confirm that | am / we are the applicant / the applicants representative (delete as appropriate) for the
premises as stated above.

In signing this document:

e |/ we agree with the measures proposed by West Yorkshire Police,

e |/ we provide our consent for the Licensing Authority to incorporate the said measures into the
operating schedule for the stated premises, and furthermore,

e |/ we confirm the premises will then operate in accordance with those measures agreed to.

Signed:

Dated:
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